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* ADVERTISEMENT

Dhaka Water Supply Sector

Development Project

Dhaka Water Supply & Sewerage Authority
WASA Bhaban
98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (8th Floor), Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215
Phone: 88-02-9116033, Fax: 88-02-9116086

4

Tuition Wanted

Highly experienced Math teacher
wants to teach O-A Level Math only
(both Edexcel and Cambridge).
22 years question paper and solution
of Math are available. Babul,
01727-411842 C-05

To-Let

Luxurious full furmished 3200sqft
flat for rent at Guishan, Dhaka. 4
bed, 2 dining, 4 bath, drawing
and family room, lift. Mobile-
01732878577, 01843686956
C-123

BANGLADESH FLYING ACADEMY & GA LTD.

Hz. Shahjalal International Airport, Kurmitola, Dhaka-1229.Tel: 8901190

TENDER NOTICE

Sealed quotations (Double Envelope) for supply of two Cessna-152 (IFR Equipped) Aircraft | RSB CLIENET(C ﬁﬁ [GRI| W Email: pdwssdp@gmail.com, Website: www.dwssdp-dwasa.com

are invited by the undersigned. Companies/ Suppliers enlisted in Biman Bangladesh Airlines Basundhara i Memo: 46.113.601.00.00.W-88/412/DWSSDP Date: 19.01.2012
or DGDP or CEMSU (CAAB) or other companies engaged in aviation business (with Road # 1, Block # A, TR Ay & ‘G TE “P” 4 - y

documentary proof) are eligible to participate in the tender. Tender schedule will be | |Fixed Price: Tk. 6500/- per Sft TR MY AT AR o8 a3l |nV|tat|0n for Blds

available from 26 January 2012 to 12 March 2012 tiI! 1000 hours in the Bangladesh Flying Fureka Homes Limited Roee e e oF fiw ) Pl Bl SRR 0T AR 2012

Academy office at Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Kurmitola, Dhaka-1229 against Hotline : 01747575653, CLELUILR [ ] [Deadline for Bid Submission: arc _ ]

non-refundable payment of taka 500.00 ( Five hundred) only. Last date for submission of | Y EETTATRYAICRIIIITR ] (@B ErB8RAVO Loan No. 2382-BAN (SF): Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project Contract No.: NCB-01.1

tender is 12 March 2012 till 1000 hours. Tender will be opened on 12 March 2012 at 1130

hours in front of the bidders (if available). CAPT. AHMED FAZLUR RAHMAN
Secretary General.

Title: Rehabilitation/Upgrading of existing DWASA Laboratory

The People's Republic of Bangladesh has received a loan from the Asian Development Bank
(ADB) toward the cost of Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project, and it intends to
apply part of the proceeds of this loan to payments under the contract for
"Rehabilitation/Upgrading of existing Laboratory™ under Dhaka Water Supply Sector
Development Project of DWASA. This contract will be jointly financed by ADB and the
Government of Bangladesh {GoB). The eligibility rules and procedures of the ADB will govern
the bidding process.
The Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project now invites sealed bids from eligible bidders
for "Rehabilitation/Upgrading of existing Laboratory" as under for Dhaka WASA under Dhaka Water
Supply Sector Development Project of DWASA. The completion period is 365 days.
Qualification criteria for bidders:
Average annual turnover: Minimum average annual construction turnover of BDT 28 million
calculated as total certified payments received for contracts in progress or completed within the
years 2010, 2009 and 2008.
Contractual experience: Participation as contractor or subcontractor, in at least single contract
within the years 2010, 2009 and 2008 with a value of at least BDT 11.2 million that has been
successfully or is substantially completed and that is similar to the proposed works. The
similarity shall be based on the physical size, complexity, methods, technology or other
characteristics as described in Section 6 (Works Requirements).
Financial position: Submission of audited balance sheets for the years 2010, 2009 and 2008
to demonstrate the current soundness of the bidders financial position and its prospective long-
term profitability. As a minimum, a bidder's net worth calculated as the difference between total
assets and total liabilities should be positive.
4,  National competitive bidding will be conducted in accordance with ADB's Single-Stage: Two-
Envelope Bidding Procedure and is open to all bidders from eligible source countries.
5. Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information from Dhaka Water Supply Sector
Development Project and inspect the bidding document during office hours at the address given
below, from 09:00 to 17:00.
The bidding document, in the English language, may be purchased by interested bidders on the
submission of a written application to the address below and upon payment of a non-refundable
fee BDT 2000.00. The method of payment will be Demand Draft or Pay Order in favour of
'Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project’. The document can be either: (a) picked up
by the bidder or its representative from the Employer's office, or (b) sent by the Employer to the
bidder by mail, and for this purpose, the bidder is to pay the cost of the mail to the Employer. No
liability will be accepted for loss or late delivery.
7. The Employer will arrange a pre-bid meeting on 13th February 2012 at 10;00am. Bidders and

ew ullt Inaependent >IX storie ouse at

46,Road # 16, Sector # 14, Uttara with floor
space of 12,500 sft. with Lift, Generator, Solar Puwer
will be rented for commercial/office use.Onl z
\genuine persons may contact on 01199859820,

REQUEST FOR [IE
PROPOSAL (RFP)

TV and Radio Buy for the Alive and

Thrive (A&T) Mass Media Campaign

A&T is inviting proposals for media buy phase 3 &
of its communication campaign, all interested
agencies may download bidding Documents
(RFP) from the Alive and Thrive website.
'www.aliveandthrive.org/about us/ procurement
and solicitation’ by applying to the
smabdullah@fhi360.org =

Directorate General of Defence Purchase

Ministry of Defence
New Airport Road, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215
Web: www.dgdp.gov.bd
E-mail: info@dgdp.gov.bd

Re-Tender Notice

Sealed tenders in local currency are invited from bonafide manufacturers/dealers/suppliers (enlisted firms in
Directorate General of Defence Purchase) for supply of the following items for Bangladesh Air Force.

Name of items & Qty Date of selling Date of Currency Tender | Costof T
From To opening No.
30-01-12 to 12-02-12 | 13-02-12 Local 11006/

AP-4

0 w

Procurement of spares Tk 300.00
for VHF AM Airband RT
(Portable) Model: FSG-
71, FSG-90MPC &
FSG-90H1 and VHP
AM Airband RT
(Handheld) Model:
ICOM IC-A22, IC-A23
& 1C-A24, Qty-02 line
items
2. Tender schedule with detailed specifications/conditions will be available on payment in respective value
(non-refundable) on any working day between 0800 hrs to 1300 hrs. The tender will be opened on the

specified date at 1200 hrs in presence of the bidders (if present).

Dated: 17 January 2012
ISPR/Misc/2012/3054

] o ' T k| ]
Organization's Name Changed
This is for all concerned that "Bangladesh Association for
Prevention of Septic Abortion (BAPSA)" having its Temporary
Office at House # 71, Block # C, Avenue # 5, Section # 6, Mirpur,
Dhaka-1216, has been registered under Directorate of Social Service
in the Name "Association for Prevention of Septic Abortion
Bangladesh (BAPSA)" The registration number is Dha-08987, 6.
dated: 27-12-11. The NGO "Bangladesh Association for Prevention
of Septic Abortion (BAPSA)will be owned by "Association for
Prevention of Septic Abortion, Bangladesh (BAPSA)".

(Prof. A.K.M. Anwar-ul Azim (Retired)

President
Bangladesh Association for Prevention of Septic Abortion (BAPSA)

Squadron Leader
For Director General

1 ﬁquf ﬁm their representatives are strongly encouraged to attend the pre-bid meeting.

Lo Bangladesh Power DE\feIOpment Board . 8.  Bids must be delivered to the address below at or before 2:00pm (Bangladesh time), date 7th
Office of the Executive Engineer e Tamare 93 Iz afedem g Swfie Hm March 2012, All bids must be accompanied by a bid security in the amount specified in the BDS
2| - Zonal Civil Construction Division e RS qirel, I @ SfEe] Fg e/ g AT of bidding document. Late bid shall be rejected. Bids will be opened in he presence of the

AR BPDB, Chittagong Teifaerra M0 e FadE S 9 10 ) bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below at 2.15pm (Bangladesh

o = T: | offs A | @ouaw | aEW | e wfewe! time) the same day.
R STt A 572+ " i carstret 9.  For purposes of determining the equivalent of the required amount of the bid security in other
Memo No: ZCCD/AC's-20/W-03/2011-12/967 Date: 19 Jan 2012 51 | B wEna | Ew || v | BEE naww freely convertible currency, the sellmg exchar]ga rate§ pybllshed by the ':SElﬂah Bank Lid, Dhaka
= < TERET | AE | | 8o | @iy | F0E 32 T on the date 28 days prior to the deadline for bid submission shall be published.
|I'IVItEItI OI'I for Tenders (1) Ie | 3BM: | w9 sfemel 10. The Dhaka Water Supply Sector Development Project will not be responsible for any costs or
expenses incurred by bidders in connection with the preparation or delivery of Bids.
BANGLADESH POWER DEVELOPMENT BOARD b 4 S ! P ,: b r? "
1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources. m » u _amma_ ane an.
2 | Agency Bangladesh Power Development Board. (3) Rft wirenss s oef® @M, wrel ¢ effebr R Additional Chief Engineer & Project Director
3 Procuring enfity name Executive Engineer, Zonal Civil Construction Division, BPDB, w0t R | Dhaka WE_“ET Supply Sector Development Project
Chittagong. () AW “ta AN @9y A oREde FHed e pifafae 98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Bazar
4 | Procuring entity district Executive Engineer, Zonal Civil Construction Division, BPDB, TR, T WS @R FAWeraR wejfe ¥, wfewer 8th Floor, WASA Bhaban
__ Chittagong. Tmea (3% o), APLfeTTE com APTAT WEte ox (72) wF | | WASA-PI40/2012 Dhaka: 1215
5 Invitation Ref No. ZCCD/Ac's-20/W-03/2011-12/ Eﬁ; m “Afa5T “irad Terfie &9 qa: AiETs m T HE A GD-437 CUH“U‘}I’: Banglﬂdﬁﬂh
] Date 19/01/2012.
7 | Procurement method Open Tendering Method (OTM). FoiTs S So RFHR! 033 SHRATE T fifre T T 2083
8 Budget and source of funds BPDEB (Revenue). AW Y@ WIieE Fa0S T4 |
9 Development partners None.
10 | Project/programme code (if applicable) | None. . Government of the Peobple's 1 1G4} w CB%{ Wﬁw
11 | Project/programme name (if applicable) | None. %% R bl' f B I d p h (8 L‘-'IE
12 | Tender package No. W-03/2011-2012/967. =7 epupiic o anaiaqaes / : v . H
B el : P g asp ) Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution
1 Date Time Bangladesh Police T oI
Tender publication date 19/01/2012 Central Police Hospital
15 | Tender last selling date 12/02/2012 Rajarbag, Dhaka 33Y/F, (TErils Mg @@, BIer-330b
16 Date Time s . (FI9E b 9029¢, bra0399, bbA038), bbraobbq, bbraols
Tender closing date and time 13/02/2012 12:00 noon I"VItatlon for Tender - '83“02 913T5E1JE '|'Qb - b IQ ,W bsite: ’ b .Q‘ de
17 | Tender opening date and time 13/02/2012 12:30 pm e ool e I Ak Ohriies -mail: bsti@bangla.net Website: www.bsti.gov.
18 | Name & address of the office(s) Address soiepdddie B pledibedisbunmpirs e Ref: No. 36.095.014.15.00.042.2010 Date: 24.01.2012
-Selling tender document (principal) Executive Engineer, Zonal Civil Construction Division, BPDB, year 2011-2012.
: 1| Ministry/Diviss Minisiry of Home Affairs.
, Chitagong.____ o e Invitation for Internatlonal Tender (Goods)
-Selling tender document 1. Divisional Commissioner, Chittagong. 3| Procuring entity name Inspector General, Bangladesh Police.
2. Chief Engineer, Civil Works, BPDB, Dhaka. & | Invitation for Purchase of SI. No. (A) Operation Table, Eleciro- 1. Ministry/Division Ministry of Industries.
3. Director, Civil Works, BPDB, Dhaka. N S CTin Dase o et | 13| Agency Bangladesh Standards & Testing Institution (BSTI).
-Receiving tender document Executive Engineer/Zonal Civil Consfruction Division, BPDB, {5-:} ﬂaﬂwmemg ni?:m;,j Euu:cﬁ rusf?cmmﬁ[{}ﬁm%l 3. Procuring entity name Director General, BSTI, 116/A, Tejgaon /A, Dhaka-1208.
i u r WMachine (Faesdia 1 , LIFMIALare - :
Opening tender d t E:ma??ngé ineer, Zonal Givil Construction Division, BPDB for Lont Folice Dospita, Dhgka 51 oG Ry eEh b
-JpeEning tenaer aocumen Ch?t:::g::ﬁg ngineer, Lonail Livil \Lonstruction UIvIsion, 1 g E:gaﬁnn Ref. No. g;ggﬁm_w_sz”_m‘z 5. Pmnng Enﬁty district Dhaka.
: ' FORMATIG ' . Invitation for Textile Laboratory Equipments.
19 | Place/dateftime of | KEY INFORMATION . — 6
Bre-tonde: mesir (pional e e = = 7| Prooseneri el [ Gpen tendering method (OTH 7. | Interational tender notice No. 36.095.014.15.00.042.2010
20 | Eligibility of tenderer All tenderers those are qualified as per TDS. 8 | Budgeland sourceoifunds | Revenue Budgel (GOB) 8. | Date 24.01.2012
Lot No. Identification of lot Location Price of tender Tender security Completion Pg““'-"-:_'-ﬂ IHFamTTm T T KEY INFORMATION
document in the form of | amount in the form of time in Sy 'EE,"“; = T 9. Procuring information method Open Tender Method {OTM).
?ﬁgﬁﬁﬁggﬁg ?ﬁ?:ﬂlﬂpg%‘irg:' months/days 11 | Tenderclosingdaleand | At20/02/2012 on 12:00 noon. FUNDING INFORMATION
RAO, P&D, BPDB, Ctg. | RAO,P&D, BPDB, Clg 7 "T:ﬁda-r opening dateand | 12:30pm on 2010272012 10. | Budget and source of funds JDCF (GOB).
_ b
C.01(06) gﬁﬂdwhﬁﬂm&nﬁ; Chitagong o AR e - 3:.,9 — e — ?:mlclfr;:ft?p::;r::nm;“u"name (f [ : | "Modernization of BSTI through Procurement of
S thang E‘;ﬁ% m::]ﬂ"n SS!:Z ; document Emcmuﬁﬁahgﬁpmm G applicable) Sophisticated Equipment & Infrastructure Development of
ition : - : R LR Laboratories for Accreditation”.
Khulshi, Ad t to DMP, Dhaka.
33;‘: :H:Iﬁ.r‘ Sd;t_:;tr;ﬂm i % gm: gﬂmmﬁxmﬂfmiw Dhaka. 12. | International package No. 36.095.014.15.00.042.2010
Jalalabad, BPDB, Ctg. K " Gentrl Police Hospitl, Rajarbag; Dhak. 13. | Tender publication date 25.01.2012
gﬁ:ﬂgz - gﬂ,';;"“““?” mtﬂﬁﬁ Eﬁ':g”" 8000.00 1,95,000.00 & montns Recelvig Torr gﬂimlhfpﬂ:l& Sﬁﬂﬂﬁtﬂrd?' Bish 14, | Tender last selling date 04.03.2012
- Licmn u 0 iftagong. ocument ral Police Hospital, Rajarbag, Dhaka. - -
2011-2012 | Floor) g_ﬁ:r pSaI_a_s_ & : Oping ecck Ofice e ﬂgilp;nﬁrdﬂ — 15. | Tender ::k:su?g date & time 05.03.2012, Time: 9:00am to 11:00am.
E::muutmr;t ?;ﬁzn\} 77T Praceidaieiing ol | Offce o e e e 16. | Tender opening date & time DE.QS.ED'?E, Time: 12.00 noon. ‘
Eugg‘gmn Faii tender maalir%ihiddar gﬁmmﬁm 17. | Name and address of the office(s) Project Director (JOCF), BSTI, 116/A, Tejgaon /A, Dhaka-
v dme e | i T i e e ;{pr:mnciia“ fﬂal Section, JOCF Project, Maan Bhaban, BSTI
W-03, Construction of Office | Newmooring 2800.00 63,000.00 4 months hassle of ensure quality | Dhaka ; ing tender documents (others ccounts Section, roject, Maan Bhaban, :
CD-03(06) | Building (2 Floor) for | Chittagong. product e pa e 116/A, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208.
2011-2012 gﬂ:ﬂn&mﬁﬂ?zm INFORMATION FOR TENDERER 19. | Name and address of the offices (1) Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution (BSTI),
: 15 | Eligibility of tend 1) Up-lo-date trade license, (2) Up-lo-dale o : :
33/11KV_ Sub-Station, i ik ortfats, (3 Up-o.date VAT rogistato IBCRinng fandars 116iA, Tejgaon A, Dhaka-1205, =
Newmooring, BPDB, ;atﬁmﬁ;;m ;ﬁ (4) Ermar documents described (2) Divisional Commissioner, Dhaka  Division,
i tenoar mean 1
Clg. 16| _Brief descriplion of goods SeqUnnadicha, J0eks, . _
E;Jngd — Eﬁﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂ I?IL m Emﬁgﬁg 2,500.00 57,000.00 4 months S No. Name pnﬁﬂ T ender Gm??ﬂﬂm ﬁ] :imnlt Dihf;, Ministry of Industries (Room: 504),
: Floor) : tender security in time In days ofijheel, Dhaka.
Atz g?ﬁm& D'Sﬂm m Operalion _ table, dﬁ';ﬁnm E.JT. EEE;_ 60 (sixly) 20. | Pre-tender meeting date, time & place Not applicable.
Adjacent to 33/11KV Elcro tydadle days fom INFORMATION FOR TENDERER
Sub-Station, Mohara, Olympus work order 21. | Eligibility of tenderer or their a) The tenderer/manufacturer shall have minimum 2 (two)
BPDB,Clg. Microscope _ principal/manufacturer of physical & years of experience in supply of goods and related
W-03, Vertical Extension of Kalurghat 5,000.00 1,10,000.00 6 months {B) OT Light (Double Tk. 500 60,000/ 60 (sixty) Electrical Lab Equi ¢ :
= i o : Dame), Spot Light days from eCirnca oratory EqQuipmen SEIVICES.
CD-05 (06) | Office Building (1 Chittagong. he dalc of ;
2011-2012 | Floor) for Sales & o b) Up to tender date Vat/Income Tax certificate.
Distribution  Division, ) Diathermy _Bipolar, % 500 50.000/- 60 (sixty) ¢c) The tenderer shall have authorized local
I{alurghatl. BPDB, Ctg. Tﬂ?’ < M;ﬂgsee ﬁr;a ffm::f agent/distributor to follow up after sales services.
gﬁﬂgé = gﬂ“sg‘f'ﬂ " of ; Bandarban 2,500.00 92,000.00 4 months s r s b 22. | Brief description of goods or works Azo Dye & Formaldehyde determination equipments (full
e | e s (Pasiatric _ set) for Textile Laboratory.
Bedahan wid | Raat Gl R L I iﬁ,ﬁ'}ﬁ 23. | Price of tender documents (Tk.) 1,500.00 (one thousand five hundred only).
House including others the date of 24. | ldentification
rk order
;“r':‘d HFL “Ed"“ﬂgl';“'htgv PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS = Supply of Location Tender security Completion time in
Bariirtan ' 18| Designaon ofofial ling e E’pi"ﬁ"“m“.‘m“m — amourt (Tk.} ot bbb
22 | Name of official inviting tender Executive Engineer, Zonal Civil Construction Division, BPDB, | | T | Addressof official inviling fender Ebobndain,  CHL. Tols. Tae Textile Laboratory Equipments Dhaka 2,50,000.00 10 weeks
Chittagong. 20 | Contact details of offcial mviling Tel: Iﬁﬁf 8312075 (two lakh fifty thousand)
23 | Designation of official inviting tender Executive Engineer. - tsﬂggl . Fax: 88-02-9342297 1 | 25. | Name of official inviting tender Mohammad Ali.
24 | Address of official inviting tender Executive Engineer, Zonal Civil Construction Division, BPDB, a) eI received after the deadiing for submission, 26. | Designation of official inviting Project Director, JOCF Project.
Chittagong. b) P&mng enliity reserves the nght to reject all tenders or annul the tender tender
25 | Contact dej:ans afrufﬁmal inviting ternder Tel No: ﬂ:ij -716403 Fax No- None Email-None & | Tender evaluation commiliee ' nof bound 1o accept any lowest price. T 27. | Address of official inviting Maan Bhaban, BSTI, 116-A, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208.
26 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all tenders. specification is not in intemational standard or as per tender schedule; rate of tender
27 | The procurement will follow the PPR 2008. el OE 1A P T AompON. 1100 09 AT ODINOT N e iiac : :
- final opinion. 28. | Contact details of official + 8802-8870292
Md Mizanur Rahman Dr. AKM Nizam Uddin inviting tender
ID No: 01-0820 Superintendent 29. | Special instruction The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all
Executive Engineer E‘?‘a’jﬁrg:ﬁ tenders prior to acceptance.
Biddyut/Jana-850(4)/24/1/12 Zonal Civil Construction Division Central Police ﬂ : - Mohammad Ali
3 ospital, Rajarbag, Dhaka : :
GD-427 BPDB, Chittagong GD-419 Phane: 8312075, Fax: 9342297 GD-430 Project Director (JOCF)




